MARKETING MANAGEMENT 850 -

SUDAPORN SAWMONG

MARKETING MANAGEMENT

BY SUDAPORN SAWMONG

MARKETING MANAGEMENT

By

SUDAPORN SAWMONG

ISBN (e-book) 978-616-577-476-5

All right reserved and do not copy, excerpt, print and distribute

1st ed January 2021

Price 850 Bath

Provided by: Business School

King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang 1 Soi Chalongkrung 1, Ladkrabang, Ladkrabang, Bangkok 10520

Published by Doctor SUDAPORN SAWMONG

Tel.: 081-1787305 E-mail: sudaporn.sa@kmitl.ac.th

Distribution website: https://se-ed.com/

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I acknowledge the efforts of reviewers that guided me to add more marketing insights and rendered a free error marketing book. I also appreciate that shared their wealth of knowledge concerning some core marketing topics. Finally, I would like to show my profound gratitude to my mother, and sister for their moral support in completing this book.

Page | iii

DI	ED.	ICA	TI	\mathbf{O}	N

I would like to dedicate this book to the students, faculty members and President of KMITL University, and also like to thank all others who remain directly or indirectly with me on the completion of this book.

Page | iv

PREFACE

The book preference is 100% based on marketing skills useful for marketers, business individuals, entrepreneurs, and academic usage. The book did a complete encyclopedia concerning the art of marketing. The author of this cited a potential market for every product that needs core skills to discover. According to the author, the existence of ignorant of marketing skills might cause some marketers' jobs and hampers the sales of business professionals who are not professional marketers. This book has filled the vacuum left unexplored by other experts in marketing with references from chapter one to chapter thirteen. For instance, there are insufficient marketing materials concerning the current strategies for COVID-19 that had been a nightmare for the business world; However, this book contains sufficient informative skills concerning managing during the post and pre COVID -19 business seasons. Since no expert can predict the pandemic calendar's definite conclusion, this book has proven victorious in this area. Away from the COVID-19 hardships, this book contains several exciting topics/subtopics that some have not crossed your mind. There is more to reading this book, which is considered insufficient until you have applied its methodologies and strategies discussed into your business for sustainability.



ABOUT AUTHOR

Assistant Prof. Dr. Sudaporn Sawmong, she holds the MPhil and Philosophy Doctor (Ph.D.) in International Business Management from London South Bank University, UK. Working experienced in the academic sectors and private sectors more than 30 years in business administration, Marketing, retail and banking management, 50 national and 30 international papers has been published. Including serving as a national and international journal editor. National and Global Award has been received were Thailand Educator Leader in 2019 by World Congress Education at Bangkok Thailand, the 1/251 World Educator Leader in 2019 by World Congress Education at Mumbai India, and People who benefit and build their reputation for the University by King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang (KMITL) 2020. Currently serving as Dean, KMITL Business School King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang (KMITL) Bangkok Thailand.

CONTENTS

PART ONE – Marketing in the Twenty-First Century

Chapter 1 Introduction to Marketing

Chapter 2 Marketing Culture

Chapter 3 Strategic Marketing Planning

Chapter 4 Global Business Environment

PART TWO - Understanding Your Customer

Chapter 5 Marketing Research

Chapter 6 Product Marketing

Chapter 7 Product Segmentation

PART THREE – Reaching Your Customers

Chapter 8 Promotional Strategies

Chapter 9 Personal Selling

Chapter 10 Supply Chain Management & Logistics

Chapter 11 Pricing Strategies

PART FOUR – Responding to Your Customer

Chapter 12 Branding Strategies

Chapter 13 Customer Relationship Management

TABLE OF CONTENT

Chapter 1: Introduction to Marketing
1.1. Introduction to Marketing
1.2. Marketing Fundamentals
1.3. Types of Marketing
1.4. What is the purpose of marketing?
1.5. The Basics of Marketing
1.6. Adding the Four Pandemic Marketing Keys (4Pks) to the existing 4Ps to make 8Ps34
1.6.1. The 4Ps Model
1.6.1.1. Product
1.6.1.2. Price
1.6.1.3. Place
1.6.1.4. Promotion
1.6.2. Four Pandemic Marketing Keys (4Pks)
1.6.2.1. Political
1.6.2.2. Persistent
1.6.2.3. Persuasion
1.6.2.4. Purchase intent
1.7. Marketing Process
1.8. Creating Customer Value and Engagement
1.9. Why Marketing Matters?
1.10. Marketing and CSFs for products and services
1.11. Case study
Chapter 2: Marketing Culture
2.1. Definition of Marketing Culture
2.2. Marketing Perspective
2.2.1 Marketing in Local Region42
2.2.2 Marketing in International Region
2.2.3 Marketable Items during the Pandemics/Economic Recessions and 21st Century44
2.2.4 Non-Marketable Items during the Pandemics/Economic Recessions and 21st Century .45
2.2.5 Marketing during Pandemics/Economic Recessions and 21st Century
2.2.6 Challenges of Marketing during the Pandemics/Economic Recessions and 21st Century
46
2.3 Needs Vs Wants
2.4. Case study

Chapter 3: Strategic Marketing Planning	51
3.1. Definition of Strategic Planning	51
3.2. Strategic Marketing Planning.	52
3.3. The marketing strategy process	53
3.3.1. Customer Behavior Analysis	53
3.3.2. Analysis of External Environment	53
3.3.3. Setting Supporting Business Objectives	53
3.3.4. Planning and Coordinating Marketing and other Functional Strategies	54
3.3.5. Scanning the Business Environment	54
3.3.6. Development of Alternative Strategies	54
3.3.7. Evaluation and Choice of Strategies	55
3.4. Importance of Strategic Planning for Marketing	55
3.4.1. Strategic Marketing Plan enables Management to Evaluate the Current Environment	nent.55
3.4.2. Strategic Marketing Plan Prompts Management to Establish Clear SMART Mark Goals	_
3.4.3. Strategic Marketing Planning Aids Management to Identify Actions Needed to Aits SMART Goals	
3.5. Understanding the Competitive Business Environment Before Making Strategic Marketing during COVID -19/Economic Recession	
3.6. The Five main Components of Marketing Plan	57
3.6.1. Strategic Analysis	57
3.6.2. Setting Goals	57
3.6.3. Choosing a Strategy	58
3.6.4. Strategy Implementation (marketing mix)	58
3.6.5. Performance Review	58
3.7. Marketing Techniques for COVID -19 analysis	58
3.7.1. SWOT analysis	58
3.7.2. Competition Analysis	59
3.7.3. Strategic Direction	62
3.7.4. Marketing Mix (the 4Ps of the marketing mix)	63
3.8. Strategies for Reaching out to International Customers utilizing these Marketing Analysis/Techniques.	63
3.9. Four Marketing Keys Analytics	63
3.9.1. Return on Marketing Investment	63
3.9.2. Revenue Analysis	64
3.9.3. Market Share Analysis	64

3.9.4. Profitability Analysis	64
3.10. How to Manage the Shortcomings of Marketing Techniques/ Tools (Porter's Five Forces and SWOT)	
3.11. Case Study	65
Chapter 4: Global Business Environment	69
4.1. Why Do Global Business Marketing Environment Matters?	69
4.2. What is the Competition? Who are the competitors?	70
4.2.1. What is Competition?	70
4.2.2. Who are the Competitors?	70
4.3. Differentiation between Direct and Indirect Competition	71
4.3.1. Direct competition:	71
4.3.2. Indirect Competition:	71
4.4. The Major External Factors that Influence the Marketing Environment	71
4.5. The Influence of Market Penetration Strategy in Local and International Market by Ansoff (1957)	72
4.5.1. Market penetration strategy	
4.5.2. Market development strategy	73
4.5.3. Product development strategy	74
4.5.4. Diversification strategy	
4.6. The Challenges of Local and International Marketing Environment	75
4.6.1. Recognizing actual market needs	75
4.6.2. Language differences	75
4.6.3. Cultural nuance differences	75
4.6.4. Distance and time	76
4.6.5. Finding reliable partners	76
4.7. The Influence of Agencies of International Trade Organizations on Marketing/Business	76
4.7.1. International Trade Agreements	76
4.7.2. International Monetary Union	77
4.7.3. World Trade Organization	79
4.8. International Marketing Tools Used in a Global Business Environment	80
4.8.2.1. Related and supporting industries	82
4.8.2.2. Demand conditions in the home market	83
4.8.2.3. Firm strategy, structure, and rivalry	83
4.8.2.4. Favorable factor conditions	83
4.9. Limitations of PESTEL.	83
4.10. Criticisms of Porter's diamond analysis	84

4.11. Case Study	84
Chapter 5: Marketing Research	88
5.1. Definition of Marketing Research	88
5.2. The Impact of Marketing Research to Firms and Marketers (Individuals)	89
5.3. The Importance of Marketing Research to Firms Marketing Products Globally	90
5.4. The Impact of Marketing Information System to Firms and its Sources	90
5.5. When to Use Marketing Information and Research	93
5.6. The Five-Steps of Marketing Research Process Available to Marketers	94
5.6.1. Recognize the Opportunity or Problem	94
5.6.2. Initiate Appropriate Marketing Plan	94
5.6.3. Collate Vital Information/Data	95
5.6.4. Analyze Data and Report Findings	95
5.6.5. Put the Research into Action	95
5.7. The Types of Data Useful for Marketing Research	96
5.7.1. Primary Information	96
5.7.2. Secondary Information	97
5.8. Discussing the Latest Trends in Marketing Research	97
5.8.1. The Use of Social Media for Marketing Research	97
5.8.1.1. Facebook	98
5.8.1.2. Twitter	98
5.8.1.3. LinkedIn	98
5.8.1.4. WeChat	99
5.8.2. The Use of Mobile Marketing for Marketing Research	99
5.8.3. Neuromarketing Techniques	100
5.9. The Challenges Encountered When Conducting Market Research	100
5.9.1. Methodology	100
5.9.2. Outcomes	101
5.9.3. Technologies	101
5.9.4. Differentiation	102
5.9.5. Quality	102
5.9. The Main Ethical Issues When Conducting Market Research	103
5.10. The Useful Marketing Research Tools	103
5.11. Case Study	104
Chapter 6: Product Marketing	107
6.1. What is Product Marketing? What does Product Marketing Marketer do?	107

6.2. What is the Product Development Strategy?	108
6.2.1. Customer Development	108
6.2.1.1. A Summarize History of Customer Development	108
6.2.1.2. Customer Development Manifesto	109
6.2.1.3. Customer Development Process	109
6.2.1.4. When to Commence Customer Development?	109
6.2.2. Positioning and Messaging	110
6.2.2.1. Positioning	110
6.2.2.2. Messaging	111
6.2.3. Initiating a Marketing Launch Plan	111
6.2.3.1. Elements of a Product Launch Plan	111
6.2.4. Initiating a Marketing Launch Content	113
6.2.5. Inaugurate a Marketing Team	113
6.2.6. Product Launch	113
6.2.7. Post-Launch	113
6.3. The Influence of Innovation on Product Development	113
6.4. The Effect of Research and Development on Product Development	115
6.5. The Influence of Quality Marketing Team on New Product	115
6.6. The Challenges/Risks of Introducing a New Product to the Market	115
6.7. Developing New Products and Managing the Product Life Cycle	116
6.8. The Categories of New Product Adopters and the Implications of Adoption to Marketers	118
6.9. Product Development Considerations	118
6.9.1. Product Marketing vs. Traditional Marketing	118
6.9.2. Product Marketing vs. Product Management	119
6.10. The Success and Failure of Product Development Strategies	119
6.11. Case Study	121
Chapter 7: Product Segmentation	123
7.1. What is Market Segmentation?	123
7.1.2. Market Segmentation Strategy	125
7.1.3. Segmentation, Targeting and Positioning	126
7.1.4. Recognizing the Market to be Segmented	126
7.1.5. Bases for Segmenting Consumer Markets	127
7.2. The most Common Forms of Consumer Market Segmentation	128
7.2.1. Geographic Segmentation	128
7.2.2. Demographic segmentation	128

7.2.3. Psychographic Segmentation	129
7.2.4. Behavioral Segmentation	129
7.2.5. Generational Segmentation	130
7.2.6. Cultural Segmentation	130
7.2.7. Online Customer Segmentation	130
7.3. Developing the Marketing Program and Positioning Strategy	130
7.4. Explain the importance of and criteria for effective market segmentation	131
7.5. Describe the basis for segmenting both B2C and B2B markets.	131
7.5.1. B2B segmentation	132
7.5.2. B2C segmentation	132
7.6. International Segmentation Bases and its Effect of the International Market Segments on the Marketing Mix.	
7.6.1. Macro-segmentation	
7.6.2. Micro-segmentation	
7.7. What is Targeting Marketing?	
7.8. Describe the factors and analytics involved in selecting target markets	
7.8.1. Gender and Age	
7.8.2. Segmenting Customers by Income	
7.8.3. Targeting Customers with Certain Lifestyle Preferences	
7.8.4. Targeting by Purchasing Cycles	
7.8.5. Identifying Target Markets	
7.9. The ethical issues in target marketing	135
7.10. The three steps of effective market positioning and factors influencing firms to use repositi strategies.	_
7.10.1. Ascertain entity's uniqueness by comparing to rivalries	136
7.10.2. Identify existing market ranking	136
7.10.3. Competitor positioning analysis	136
7.10.4. Develop a positioning strategy	136
7.11. What is Market Repositioning?	136
7.12. Case Study	136
Chapter 8: Promotional Strategies	140
8.1. What is Marketing Promotional Strategies?	140
8.1.1. Creating awareness	140
8.1.2. Getting consumers to try products	140
8.1.3. Providing information	140
8.1.4. Keeping loyal customers	141

Page | xiii

8.1.5. Increasing the amount and frequency of use	141
8.1.6. Identifying target customers	141
8.1.7. Teaching the customer	141
8.2. How to Create Sales Promotion Strategies that Suit into the exact Business?	141
8.2.1. Creating key elements that suit the products' ads to achieve a successful market	
strategy	142
8.2.2. Understanding core firm's weaknesses and strengths	
8.2.3. Developing the marketing strategy	143
8.3. Developing the Sales Promotion Strategies	143
8.3.1. Employ Attractive Marketing Content To Drive More Customers	143
8.3.2. Use Social Media & Email Marketing to Draw Potential Customers' Attention	144
8.3.3. Utilize Referrals to Boost Trust	145
8.3.4. Sponsor Events for Customer Experience	146
8.3.5. Engage Brand Ambassadors to Boost Brand Awareness	146
8.3.6. Engage in Sales Coupons, Free Samples & Promotions To Accelerate Sales	146
8.3.7. Guarantee Rebates & Refunds Strategies to Boost Quality	147
8.4. Promotion Strategy: How to Promote your Business in 2020	147
8.5. Implementation of Sales Promotion Strategies for Firm Success	148
8.6. Promotional Strategy Impacts on Organizational Market Share	149
8.6.1. Brand Establishment	149
8.6.2. Primary Market Growth	149
8.6.3. Customer Loyalty	149
8.6.4. Combating the Competition	149
8.6.5. New Markets	150
8.6.6. Problems	150
8.7. The Metrics that Ascertain/Measure the Effectiveness of an Organization's Promotional Str	
8.7.1. Deciding/Ascertaining What to Measure	
8.8. Promotional Strategies Alignment with Firm's Goals and Objectives	151
8.9. The Impact of COVID -19 on Advertising and Marketing Strategies	152
8.10. The Unethical Issues with Sales Promotion	153
8.11. Case Study	153
Chapter 9: Personal Selling	157
9.1. What are Personal Selling Strategies?	157
9.1.1. Ask the Customer Questions	158
9.1.2. Address Customer Concerns	158

9.1.3. Ask for the Sale	158
9.1.4. Follow-Up After Making a Presentation	158
9.1.5. Call Rates	158
9.1.6. Percentage of Calls on Existing and Potential Accounts	159
9.1.7. Discount Policy	159
9.1.8. Improving Customer and Market Feedback from Sales Force	159
9.1.9. Improving Customer Relationships	160
9.2. Personal Selling and Sales Promotion	160
9.3. Steps Involved that Make Good Sales	161
9.3.1. Steps Involved That Make Good Sales Via Sales Promotion	161
9.3.2. Steps Involved That Make Good Sales Via Premiums	162
9.3.3. Steps Involved That Make Good Sales Via Free Samples	162
9.3.4. Steps Involved That Make Good Sales Via Coupons	162
9.3.5. Steps Involved That Make Good Sales Via Competitions	162
9.3.6. Steps Involved That Make Good Sales Via Draws	162
9.3.7. Steps Involved That Make Good Sales Via Trade Promotions	163
9.4. The Foundational Elements Necessary For Sales Success	163
9.5. The Different Types of Sales Positions	164
9.5.1. Sales Development Rep (SDR)	164
9.5.2. Outside Salesperson (OS)	164
9.5.3. Inside Salesperson (IS)	165
9.5.4. Regional Sales Manager (SDR)	165
9.5.5. Sales Engineer (SE)	165
9.5.6. Director of Sales (DS)	165
9.5.7. Sales VP	165
9.6. Personal Selling Strategy Impacts on Organizational Market Share	165
9.7. The Impact of COVID -19 on Personal Selling Strategies	166
9.7.1. Sustain Loyal Customers	166
9.7.2. Engage in Online Marketing Training and Development Mechanisms	167
9.7.3. Incorporate COVID-19 Guidance into Broader Health and Wellness Themes	167
9.7.4. Expand Distributor Networks	167
9.8. The Impact of Social Networking Platforms and Digital Technology on Professional Sellin	ıg 168
9.9. The Key Functions Involved in Managing an Effective Sales Force	168
9.9.1. Setting Sales' Objectives	168
9.9.2. Recruitment and Selection	168

9.9.3. Training	169
9.9.4. Motivation and Compensation	169
9.9.5. Evaluation of Salespeople	169
9.10. The Ethical Issues in Personal Selling and Sales Force Management	170
9.11. Case Study	170
Chapter Ten: Supply Chain Management & Logistics	173
10.1. What are Supply Chain Strategies?	173
10.2. Supply Chain and Logistics Management	175
10.2.1. Supply Chain	175
10.2.2. Logistics	176
10.3. The Supply Chain Management and Logistics: What is the Difference?	176
10.4. Logistics Functions and their Importance to Marketing	177
10.4.1. First Logistics Function: Product Delivery	178
10.4.2. Second Logistics Function: Price.	178
10.4.3. Third Logistics Function: Promotion	178
10.4.4. Fourth Logistics Function: Place	178
10.5. Steps Involved that Make Good Buyer–Supplier Relationships	179
10.6. The Influence of Logistics in Supply Chain Management	180
10.7. The Impact of COVID -19 on Supply Chain Strategies	181
Strategic Recommendations	182
10.7.1. Maintain a Sustainable Supply Chain	182
10.7.2. A Dire Need for a Dynamic Response	183
10.7.3. Derive Values from Technology Deployment	183
10.7.4. Embrace a Culture of Collaboration	183
10.7.5. Diversify Supply Chain	183
10.7.6. Synchronize Strategic Processes	183
10.8. The Impact of Social Networking Platforms and Digital Technology on Supply Chain and Logistics Management	184
10.9. The Hindrances Affecting Supply Chain and Logistics Management	
10.10. The Ethical Issues in Supply Chain Management	
10.11. Case Study	
Chapter Eleven	
11.1. What are Pricing Strategies? Strategies for Cost Leadership	189
11.1.1. What are Pricing Strategies?	
11.1.2. Strategies for Cost Leadership	191
11.2. Price Adjustment Strategies	191
	e xvi

11.4. Other Internal and External Considerations Affecting Price	195
11.4.1. Internal Considerations Affecting Price	195
11.4.2. External Considerations Affecting Price	196
11.5.1. Pricing Within Channel Levels	197
11.6. Steps Involved in Arriving at a Good Pricing Strategy	197
11.7. The Influence of Good Pricing Strategy on Sales	198
11.8. The Impact of COVID -19 on Pricing Strategies	199
11.9. The Influence of Technology on Pricing	201
11.10. The Ethical Issues with Pricing.	201
11.11. Case Study	201
Chapter 12: Branding Strategies	204
12.1. What is Branding Strategies?	204
12.1.1. Why Product Branding?	205
12.2.1. Brand Equity and Brand Value	207
12.3. The Importance of Branding: Why Branding Matters?	207
12.4. The Influence of Branding on Marketing	208
12.5. The Impact of Packaging on Brand Building	209
12.5.1. Apply Creativity to Express The Brand's Individuality	209
12.5.2. The Realist: Principles and Practicality of Packaging	209
12.5.3. Design the Brand	209
12.6. Impact of Social Media on Brand Management	210
12.7. The Influence of Branding on Sales	210
12.8. The Impact of COVID -19 on Branding Strategies	211
12.9. The Influence of Technology on Branding	212
12.10. The Major Branding Challenges Facing Global Marketers	213
12.10.1. Local Teams Vs Global	213
12.10.2. Reaching Local Customers	214
12.10.3. Measure, Improve and Report	214
12.10.4. Handle Creative Development	214
12.10.5. Understand Customer Needs and Wants	215
12.10.6. Digital and Social Performance	215
12.10.7. Use of Technology	215
12.11. Case Study	216
Chapter 13: Customer Relationship Management	218
13.1. What are Customer Relationship Management Strategies (CRMS)?	218

13.1.1. Define CRMS, Goals and Vision	218
13.1.2. Link Communication to the Targeted Customers	219
13.1.3. Utilize Trade-Offs to Boost Customer Service Strategies	220
13.1.4. Run Regular Checks To Ascertain If Your Customer Relations Is Still Relevant	221
13.1.5. Enable Regular Data Updating Concerning Customer Relationship Management	222
13.2. Managing Customer Relationships and Capturing Customer Value	222
13.3. The Importance of Customer Relationship Management to Marketing and Sales	223
13.3.1. Types of Customer Relationship Management	224
13.4. Planning Marketing: Partnering to Build Customer Relationships	225
13.5. The Importance of Effective Customer Service and Customer Satisfaction to Companies	225
13.6. The Methods Companies Use to Develop Effective Customer Relationships	227
13.7. The Companies Strategies For Improving Relationship with B2B and B2C Customers	227
13.8. How to Utilize Customer Information Strategies to Enhance Relations Between Businesses Customers	
13.9. The Impact of COVID -19 on Customer Relationship Management	229
13.10. The Security and Ethical Issues Involved in Using Customer Relationship Management Systems	230
13.11. Case Study	230
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SECTIONS	232
Chapter One	232
Chapter Two	233
Chapter Three	234
Chapter Four	235
Chapter Five	236
Chapter Six	237
Chapter Seven	238
Chapter Eight	239
Chapter Nine	240
Chapter Ten	241
Chapter Eleven	242
Chapter Twelve	243
Chapter Thirteen	244
GLOSSARY	245
D.C.	,

TABLES & FIGURES

Table 3.1	Differences Between Strategic Plans and Marketing Plans	28
Table 5.1	TOWS Matrix	75
Table 7.1	Strategic Methodologies to Segmentation	96
Table 9.1	Tabular Difference Between Personal Sales and Sales Promotion	128
Figure 1.1.	Marketing is Lifeline of Businesses	5
Figure 1.2.	Marketing Is Everywhere	14
Figure 1.3.	Shopping during the Pandemics COVID-19	15
Figure 1.4.	Customer Value and Engagement	17
Figure 1.5.	Critical Success Factors (CSFs) for Businesses	18
	, ,	
Figure 2.1.	Handmade Products in Local Market	21
Figure 2.2.	Ronald McDonalds Greet Customers within the Traditional Thai	22
	"Wai"	
Figure 2.3.	Surgical Facemask and Hand Sanitizer Products	23
Figure 2.4.	Economic Recessions from COVID-19	24
Figure 3.1.	Graphical Illustration of Strategic Planning	27
Figure 3.2.	Graphical Illustration of Strategic Market Planning	28
Figure 3.3.	SMART Goals	31
Figure 3.4.	Marketing Plan Components	33
Figure 3.5.	Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats	35
Figure 3.6.	Five Forces Model	36
Figure 4.1.	Competitors Running for a Competition	45
Figure 4.2.	Ansoff Matrix	46
Figure 4.3.	Concept of Diplomatic and International Business Cooperation	51
Figure 4.4.	Graphical Illustration of PESTLE	55
Figure 5.1.	Graphical Illustration of Market Research	61
Figure 5.2.	Tacit to Explicit Knowledge	64
Figure 5.3.	Graphical Illustration of Marketing Analytics	68
Figure 5.4.	Graphical Illustration of Social Media Marketing	70
Figure 6.1.	Graphical Illustration of Product Marketing	79
Figure 6.2.	Planning of New Product Launch	83
Figure 6.3.	Product Life Cycle	88
Figure 7.1.	Market Segmentation	94
Figure 8.1.	Creation of Sales Promotional Strategies	110
Figure 8.2.	Advertisement of Tire Company	112
Figure 8.3.	Social Media Marketing	113
Figure 8.4.	Subscribe to Newsletter	113
Figure 8.5.	Businesses Introduced Home Deliveries during COVID-19	122

Figure 9.1.	Personal Selling Strategies	124
Figure 9.2.	Trainer Introduces Personal Selling Strategies to Salesforce	136
Figure 10.1.	Channels of Distribution	139
Figure 10.2.	Employees Coordinating on firm's SCM activities	143
Figure 10.3.	Automated SCM activities	145
Figure 10.4.	Staff Dispatching Products during COVID-19	148
Figure 11.1.	Graphical Illustration of Pricing Strategy	154
Figure 11.2.	Objectives of Pricing	155
Figure 11.3.	Different Pricing Strategies	155
Figure 11.4.	Female Shopper in Departmental Store	158
Figure 11.5.	Vegetable Trader Displaying High Quality Onions	159
Figure 12.1.	Graphical Illustration of Branding Strategies	170
Figure 12.2.	Dairy Company promoting different Product Lines	171
Figure 12.3.	Beauty Care Company Displaying Different Products of its Brand	173
Figure 12.4.	Product Branding is Essential for Business Success	177
	-	
Figure 13.1.	Customer Relationship Management	183
Figure 13.2.	Relationships are Important	185
Figure 13.3.	Graphical Illustration of CRM Process achieving Business Success	188

TABLE OF ACRONYMS

Artificial Intelligence (AI)

Critical Success Factors (CSFs)

Customer Relationship Management Strategies (CRMS)

Emerging Markets and Developing Economies (EMDEs)

European Union (EU)

Director of Sales (DS)

Functional Magnetic Resonance Imaging (fMRI)

Greater Mekong Sub-Region (GMS)

Inside Salesperson (IS)

International Monitory Fund (IMF)

New product development teams (NPD)

Outside Salesperson (OS)

People's Republic of China (PRC)

Regional Sales Manager (SDR)

Return on Marketing Investment (ROMI)

Sales Development Rep (SDR)

Sales Engineer (SE)

Supply chain management (SCM)

Trade Agreements (TAs)

Total Addressable Market (TAM)

World Trade Organization (WTO)

Page | xxi

Course Objectives for Chapter One

At the end of this chapter, students must be able to explain

- 1. Definition of marketing
- 2. Various types of marketing
- 3. Purposes of marketing
- 4. Explain the Four Pandemic Marketing Keys (4Pks) to the existing 4Ps to make 8Ps

Chapter 1: Introduction to Marketing

This chapter is the book's genesis that shares essential information concerning various marketing definitions and its types. This chapter contains over fifty (50) types of marketing with sufficient explanations. Such marketing types will aid the comprehension of the marketing environment that you are currently operating. The chapter consists of the purpose of marketing and the newly introduced eight (8Ps) to marketing strategy ideal for the pandemic period. The book added additional new 4Ps (Political, Persistent, Persuasion, and Purchase intent) to the already existing (old) 4PS (Place, Price, Promotion, and Place). It was discovered that the additional 4Ps did not replace the former 4Ps but to add to it to make it complete, accurate, and efficient. There are more fascinating and innovative marketing tactics added to other chapters.

1.1. Introduction to Marketing

Experts in the marketing field used vast different definitions of marketing. Here are some core and acceptable definition of marketing. Marketing is the science and art of discovering, generating, and delivering value to satisfy the needs of a target market at a profit. Marketing identifies unfulfilled needs and desires. It defines measures and quantifies the size of the identified market and the profit potential. It pinpoints which segments the company can serve best, and it designs and promotes the appropriate products and services.

Marketing is typically the process by which a company interacts, identifies with, and reaches its target market to express the importance of its goods and services and eventually to sell them. However, after new media evolved, especially social networking and technological advances, it has been more and more about companies creating more energetic, more substantive, and enduring connections with the customers choose to purchase their goods and services. The ever more fractured information landscape complicates the willingness of advertisers to communicate while, at the same time, offers unique incentives to explore new territories.

Marketing is the art and science of attracting, delighting, and retaining clients, while at the same time generating a profit and developing trust for the company. Marketing encompasses several fields and any operational purpose, formally or informally. It is the process of growing recognition, appreciation, purchase/rebuy, and desire for a good or service through consumer-driven advantages, advertisement, labelling, positioning, pricing and promotions. Mostly, marketing has been a one-way interaction but is becoming progressively two-way through the use and effects of social media and internet advertising that is often fueled by the company that offers the good or service.



Figure 1.1. Marketing is Lifeline of Businesses (Source: Mint Images, 2020)

Philip Kotler's Definition of Marketing is a Marketing Strategy for COVID -19

The wordings that it measures (examine) and quantifies (numbering) the size of the identified (targeted) market and the profit potential. The marketing strategies for economic recessions and COVID-19 entails marketers to examine the current situation ascertain the number of customers wants; determine the channel to distribute the goods to sustain the progress of the industry.

1.2. Marketing Fundamentals

Marketing fundamentals create an avenue for core marketing concepts, marketing terminologies and methodologies including pricing, brand and product management, improvised marketing communications, plus advertising and public relations. Marketing principles are associated with marketing fundamentals that are applied to products and services, profit and non-profit organizations and consumer and industrial sectors. Others are market research and channel management and distribution and other operations. Marketing fundamentals are tested against market trends and consumer retention and loyalty demands.

1.3. Types of Marketing

The types of marketing deal with the mechanisms to adapt to introduce new or existing goods or services to targeted and anticipated buyers by sellers or distributors that yield profits. Some types of marketing include:

Account-based Marketing

Account-based marketing is a substitute marketing strategy for B2B which targets customers who have a unique type of account. It is a kind of segmentation (and the specificity is often a positive thing in marketing).

For instance, Uber services offer unique taxi fares services across Asia regions ranging from UberX (cheapest fares within small cities), UberGo (economic fares deliver through select vehicles without AC) and UberBlack, UberXL, and UberSUV (business class-fares through luxurious cars).

Acquisition Marketing

This is a marketing strategy which is meant primarily to attract new clients or consumers into a company. The overall aim is to generate a marketing campaign for acquisitions running on autopilot.

For instance, SEO is an acquisition marketing device because it generates a list of tourism centers in the Asia Pacific on Google search through auto-search.

Affiliate Marketing

Affiliate marketing is the process of promoting the name, website, commodity or service of another client in exchange for a charge (commission). The charge is based on results. The more the affiliate advertisement is effective, the more the affiliate gets charged.

For instance, Google AdSense pays publishers (i.e. websites owners in Asia regions and beyond) for the advertisement placements on their websites by Google AdSense. Thus, Google AdSense provides affiliate marketing for their clients.

Affinity Marketing

Affinity marketing is a philosophy that consists of a relationship between a corporation (supplier) and an entity that brings together people who have the same values to introduce their business, commodity, or view to a more extensive customer base. This relationship is defined as a group of affinities.

For instance, businesses are working together to target diverse markets and growing awareness of their products. A good example is the Compass Group, Carrefour (Taiwan) and local companies in Asia such as Privé and Salad Stop! announcing the regional policy on cage-free egg acquisition.

Agile Marketing

Agile marketing is a corporate effectiveness technique which uses regular iterations of selforganizing, cross-functional teams doing work. This helps to accelerate success by concentrating team resources on those who offer end-customer benefit.

For instance, the Asian Football Confederation motivates football fans to put on a common color during the 2018 FIFA World Cup to influence football development in the region.